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From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 12:56 PM

To: Janice Kee; assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Anthony Cheong

Subject: RE: Pre Repair Survey for SLU 9931 B (Your Ref: XD 4967 D Our Ref: TKSF/L1500-

ACC-43365.20/sf) Our Ref: 19/20/20/vC06/023224 [External General]

Attachments: 20200324114108230.pdf

Lonpac External - General 
 

Without Prejudice 
Save as to Costs 
 

Dear Janice 
 

Thank you for your confirmation on the appointment of a Single joint expert. 
 
Dear Nivitha 

 
FYA 
 

Regards, 
Ong Li Li 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse  
Singapore 199555 

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 
Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use. 

 
From: Janice Kee [mailto:janice.kee@ksteoptr.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 12:53 PM 

To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Anthony Cheong <cheonganthony@yahoo.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: Pre Repair Survey for SLU 9931 B (Your Ref: XD 4967 D Our Ref: TKSF/L1500-ACC-43365.20/sf) Our Ref: 

19/20/20/vC06/023224 [External General] 

 

Dear Sir 

  

Our client has agreed to the usage of Mr Mohammed Rasul as the Single Joint Expert to conduct the 
Pre-Repair Survey. 
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Kindly proceed to engage Mr Mohammed Rasul to perform the said Pre-Repair Survey in accordance 
to the NIMA Protocol. 

  

Thank you. 

 

Regards, 

Janice Kee 

c/o Teo Keng Siang LLC 

111 North Bridge Road,  

#29-07/08 Peninsula Plaza, 

Singapore 179098 

Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676 

  

  

  

  

 

 


